PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – February 12, 2014

Call to Order of the February 12, 2014, Meeting

Chairman Crumrine called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM at Central High School library. Present were: Michael Cacciotti, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Charles Glasser, Michael Hudak, William Marshall, Kim Hubler, Thomas Kakabar, James Price, Dean Rossi, Richard Scialabba and Curtis Whitesel. Those not present were: Alberta Ake, Ralph Cecere, Gary Jubas and Michael Vuckovich.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and James Price, the minutes of the January 15, 2014, meeting was approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Dean Rossi and Richard Scialabba, the Committee unanimously approved the January 2014 Financial Report.

Sportsmanship

Michael Hudak and Kathy Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

BVB	Blacklick Valley	player	flagrant personal foul
W	Central Mountain	player	flagrant misconduct
BVB	Moshannon Valley	player	threw a punch
BJVB	State College	coach	technical foul
W	Central	player	inappropriate language
GBB	United	player	intentional foul
BJHB	Conemaugh Valley	player	fighting
BJHB	Conemaugh Valley	coach	arguing with official
BVB	Williamsburg	player	intentional foul

Winter Tournament Reports

Winter tournaments were discussed for basketball, swimming and wrestling.

Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Michael Hudak and Kim Hubler, eligibility was granted to Catherine Costlow, transferring from Shady Side to Richland. Catherine is eligible to participate in athletic at Richland with a vote of 12-0.

On a motion by William Marshall and James Price, eligibility was granted to William Harvey, transferring from St. Josephs to State College. William is eligible to participate in athletic at State College with a vote of 12-0.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

There were not foreign exchange eligibility hearings.

Communications

The Mandatory PIAA District Six Principal and Athletic Director Annual Dinner meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 24, 2014, at the Blair County Convention Center at 6:00 PM. Reservation forms will be sent along with Ballots. Any senior high principal or athletic director interested in serving on the PIAA Committee should have a recommendation letter submitted, on school letterhead, to Sherry Montgomery at 275 Montgomery Lane, Duncansville, PA 16635 by March 14, 2014.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Richard Scialabba, the District 6 Committee will accept the steps taken by Williamsburg and Moshannon Valley up to, during and after the incident on January 24th. It was also recommended that an administrator be present at all sporting events and continue to promote good sportsmanship. The vote was 12-0.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on Tuesday, March 11, 2014, in the library at Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School at 3:30 PM.

With no further business to come before the Committee, James Price and Curtis Whitesel made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:40 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer